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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Original Appearance: Perhaps the first structure at Hot Springs was a
stone tub carved in a flat layer of rock which caught the waters from the
spring and enabled man to use the waters for bathing purposes.

Some time prior to the arrival of the Langfords a dugout had been construc-
ted and subsequently abandoned. This was rehabilitated and served as the
Langfords' first home. Shortly thereafter Langford erected a one-room adobe
house on a bench overlooking the site. A stone addition, roofed with river
cane and corrugated metal and containing two more rooms, was added a year
later. Langford also constructed a substantial stone bathhouse at the site
of the springs, containing rock tubs plastered with cement. There were
also a number of .cane-and brush bathing shelters at a second spring, down-
stream .from .the area, . Due to bandit raids and general border unrest, the
Langfords left Hot Springs in 1912. When they returned 14 years later in
1927 Langford apparently discovered that the bathhouse had either been
destroyed or at least was badly disintegrated. He immediately rebuilt it,
but of a somewhat smaller and less substantial construction, being roofed
only with canvas. He also constructed at this time a store and a motor
court. Only these last two structures remain today. =

Present Appearance: Both the store and the motor court are currently being
restored by the NPS to their original appearance.

The store is a one-story stone structure approximately 28 x 12 feet in
dimension. The walls are constructed of native stone set in earth mortar
and painted with a natural limestone mortar. The roof is trussed rafter
construction with wood sheathing and corrugated metal roofing. The interior
walls are plastered and pointed and, at least during Maggie Smith's occupan-
cy, a celotex or similar material was used as a ceiling attached to the
bottom chord of the roof trusses.

The cabins consist of a row of seven attached one-room units, each approxi-
mately 11 x 15 feet in size. Of stone construction, the one-story structure
has- a wood-framed roof with rolled mineral-surfaced roofing. A flagstone
terrace along the south side and east and west ends was originally covered
by a porch or ramada. The interior of the walls were plastered and the
exposed wood joists and wood trim were painted. Four of the rooms contain
hand-painted murals.

Two other structures still remain on a hillside across Tornillos Creek to
the west. However, these structures were not part of the Langford operation,
These are a frame and adobe shack constructed as temporary quarters for a
postman, and a stone residence constructed by Charles Livingstone of Alpine,
Texas. Both are now in a state of ruin.
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"Hot Springs" or "Boquillas Hot Spr1ngs," as - they were at~one time known,
had apparently been known to the Indians.and other- inhabitants .of the
region for some time before J. O. Langford acquired -the place-in 1909.
Reputed to have medicinal qualities, -this was just the place Langford,

a man of poor health, was seeking. He developed the area as a health and
recreational resort, and continued to operate it as such until 1942 and
the establishment of Big Bend National Park, with the-exception of a 14-
year period between 1912 and 1927 -when border unrest made the area unsafe.
The influx of tourists initially attracted to the Big Bend area by
Langford's resort was to a great degree responsible for movement to
establish the area as a National Park. Langfords establishment was

the first such resort to attract visitors in sizeable numbers. As an
early and important center of tourism for an area which soon became a
major National Park, Hot Springs has local significance.
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2. Location:

Hot Springs is located approximately two miles west of Rio Grande Village

at the confluence of Tornillos Creek and the Rio Grande River. It is reached
by about one mile of dirt road which joins Park Route 2 where it crosses
Tornillos Creek.

7. Description:
Few traces of the original springs now remain, having been reclaimed by

the meanderings of the river, and appearing only occasionally with the
fluctuation of the stream.
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